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You don't often get email from foil@ecwa.org. Learn why this is important

From: Connie Gabamonte
To: foil
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Water Bill
Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 2:32:11 PM

I have moved from the 25  Strasbourg Dr Lower Apt address.
I have just received a bill from our former landlord and he has not given me a copy of the bill.
Please email me the bill from Nov 1, 2023 to current.

Thank you
cgabamonte@towneauto.com
cgabamonte@gmail.com

From: Connie Gabamonte <cgabamonte@towneauto.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 10:28 AM
To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Water Bill

Received, thank you.

Get Outlook for Android

From: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 10:20:59 AM
To: Connie Gabamonte <cgabamonte@towneauto.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Water Bill

Good morning,
Please see the attached letter from the Authority’s FOIL Officer.
Thank you.

From: Connie Gabamonte <cgabamonte@towneauto.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:32 AM
To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Water Bill
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Is there any way I could receive bills from September 2016 to Nov 1 2023?  Thank you 
 
Get Outlook for Android

From: Connie Gabamonte
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:46:11 AM
To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Water Bill
 
Thank you so much for your help.
Connie Gabamonte
 

From: foil <foil@ecwa.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:15 AM
To: Connie Gabamonte <cgabamonte@towneauto.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Water Bill
 

Good morning Ms. Gabamonte,
Both units are on one meter and one account.  Unfortunately, there is
no way to separate the usage for the upper and lower units.
Thank you.
 
From: Connie Gabamonte <cgabamonte@towneauto.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 2:52 PM
To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Water Bill
 

 

Thank you for your quick response.
I just need a clarification please.
 
The bill says 25 Strasbourg Dr Lower Cheektowaga.
So, is the bill just for the lower apartment, or is it for the entire building (including usage for the
upper apartment) since there is only one meter?
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Is there a way that the one meter can separate the usage between the upper and lower apartment
so there is a separate bill for upper and lower?
 
Thankyou
Connie Gabamonte
 

From: foil <foil@ecwa.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:53 PM
To: Connie Gabamonte <cgabamonte@towneauto.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Water Bill
 

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached letter from the Authority’s FOIL Officer.
Thank you.
 
From: Connie Gabamonte <cgabamonte@towneauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 9:24 AM
To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Water Bill
 

 

Attached please find a request for information.
 
It is scanned from my work email as I can’t do it from my personal computer.
 
Please email me at cgabamonte@gmail.com any information or procedures I need to follow to
obtain the water bill information.
 
Thank you
 
Connie J Gabamonte
25 Strasbourg Dr
Lower
Cheektowaga NY  14227
 
716-983-2471
cgabamonte@gmail.com
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From: Scanner <scanner@towneauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 9:31 AM
To: Connie Gabamonte <cgabamonte@towneauto.com>
Subject: Message from KM_368e
 
 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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
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